From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250625 - EIR - Data Supplied
Date: 25 June 2025 08:45:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 2
June 2025:

“We would like to make a FOI for the sewage status records from 2000 to present
for Thornton Beck at Thorton in Craven”

We wrote to you on the 6 June 2025 to clarify you request, you responded on the 9
June 2025 to confirm you require information on Thorton Beck SPS:

e total discharge spills

e dates and times

We contacted you again on the 23 June 2025 to confirm that we had been unable
to locate the above asset and asked if there was any further information you
could provide to help us identify the asset for which you requested the
information. You responded to advise Thornton Beck at Thornton in Craven SPS.

Please find attached the data which you have requested. Within our
acknowledgement we confirmed whilst we processed your request that there is
information available in the public domain in relation to our Event Duration
Monitoring (EDM):



e Our 2020 to 2023 data is available in the public domain via our EIR
disclosure log from a previous request

https://www.yorkshirewater.com/environment/environmental-

information-requlations/eir-disclosure-log/

e Our 2024 data is available in the public domain via our webpage titled

Individual stop start events 2024

o Our 2025 data is being published in the public domain one month in
arrears via our webpage titled Individual stop start events 2025 year to
date

Confirming if there have been discharges at Thornton in Craven SPS during 2020
to 2025 (one month in arrears), this will be recorded within this information with

the start and stop times and duration of each event.

In addition to this, please see attached the 12/24 summary data for the period of
2020 to 2024. We do not hold the 12/24 summary data for 2025 as this work will be
completed in 2026. As such for the purpose of EIR we applied exemption 12(4)(a),
a public authority may refuse to disclose information to the extent that it does not

hold that information when an applicant’s request is received.

Year

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
12/24
spills 67 59 67 71 58
Duration | 578.30 303.50 338.00 632.00 354.00

We can confirm that Event Duration Monitoring (EDM) was installed at Thornton in
Craven SPS in 2019 but did not report until 2020. Therefore the EDM data within the



https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.yorkshirewater.com%2Fenvironment%2Fenvironmental-information-regulations%2Feir-disclosure-log%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C55e6b910efc54ec4ad6108ddb26236ec%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638862857666829766%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fcrxpJOqxJWIiS5U0xQAKIp7HFPvuMiqpvylGd2gL54%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.yorkshirewater.com%2Fenvironment%2Fenvironmental-information-regulations%2Feir-disclosure-log%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C55e6b910efc54ec4ad6108ddb26236ec%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638862857666829766%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fcrxpJOqxJWIiS5U0xQAKIp7HFPvuMiqpvylGd2gL54%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.yorkshirewater.com%2Fmedia%2Fuw2atb32%2Fstop_start-file-2024.xlsx&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C55e6b910efc54ec4ad6108ddb26236ec%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638862857666859016%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=86db%2BnNyHJJOzAnZEYTA4njwOQ%2BApwxsgorMQ3U3o8c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.yorkshirewater.com%2Fmedia%2Fxc0kt1pv%2Findividual-stop-start-events-2025-jan-mar-v2-1.xlsx&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C55e6b910efc54ec4ad6108ddb26236ec%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638862857666881877%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FlYWIShL0HmIbDaPYjOV1dh44FjQ%2Bazf4CQwjwds8ME%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.yorkshirewater.com%2Fmedia%2Fxc0kt1pv%2Findividual-stop-start-events-2025-jan-mar-v2-1.xlsx&data=05%7C02%7CEIR%40yorkshirewater.co.uk%7C55e6b910efc54ec4ad6108ddb26236ec%7C92ebd22d0a9c4516a68fba966853a8f3%7C0%7C0%7C638862857666881877%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FlYWIShL0HmIbDaPYjOV1dh44FjQ%2Bazf4CQwjwds8ME%3D&reserved=0

public domain is the data that is available for this site. As a result of this we do not
hold the data you request for the site for the years 2000 to 2019. As such for the
purpose of EIR we applied exemption 12(4)(a), a public authority may refuse to
disclose information to the extent that it does not hold that information when an
applicant’s request is received.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk



mailto:EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk

